

# MINDAUGAS BLIUVAS

PARTNER

✉ [MINDAUGAS.BLIUVAS@COBALT.LEGAL](mailto:MINDAUGAS.BLIUVAS@COBALT.LEGAL)

☎ +370 5250 0800

📱 +370 687 97993

🌐 [LINKEDIN](#)



Mindaugas Bliuvas is a Partner and Head of the Prevention and Criminal Law Practice Group at COBALT Lithuania. Before joining COBALT team, Mindaugas Bliuvas worked for 13 years in the public prosecution system, in various divisions of the prosecutor's office. For the past six years he served as a prosecutor at the Organised Crime and Corruption Investigation Division of Vilnius Regional Prosecutor's Office. Mindaugas has broad experience in the areas of Criminal, Criminal procedure, Administrative and Penal Law. In the public prosecution system he was awarded the qualification rank of a chief justice adviser. He also worked as a lecturer at Vilnius College of Business and Law, teaching Administrative and Criminal Law.

## Practice areas

---

Administrative & Constitutional Law

Compliance

Litigation

White Collar

## Career

---

2008-2014 Vilnius Regional Prosecutor's Office, Organised Crime and Corruption Investigation Division, Prosecutor

2004-2008 Vilnius District Prosecutor's Office, Prosecutor

2005-2007 Vilnius College of Business and Law, Lecturer

2004-2004 Alytus District Prosecutor's Office, Prosecutor

2001-2004 Vilnius District Prosecutor's Office, Assistant Prosecutor

## Education & membership

---

2003 Faculty of Law, Vilnius University, Master's degree in Law

Since 2014 Member of the Lithuanian Bar Association